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Jordan, Jeremy

From: Karen McCarthy <karen.mccarthy@db.com>
Sent: 14 July, 2015 3:59 AM
To: Savopoulos, Kelly
Cc: GTS ART
Subject: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf; [Untitled].pdf

Classification: For internal use only 

Dear Kelly 

Further to the below request, please note that PREMIER EDGE LIMITED is a BVI company, owned by Deutsche Bank 
Trustee Services (Guernsey) Limited as Trustees of the Quantum Lake Trust. 

Quantum Lake Trust was settled by Mr Sukhbaatar Batbold in April 2006.

Please find attached the following documents:

 Certified copy of ID for Mr Batbold
 Certified copy of Address Verification for Mr Batbold
 Certified copy of the M&A for Regula Limited (Sole Director of PREMIER EDGE LIMITED)
 Certified copy of the COI for Regula Limited (Sole Director of PREMIER EDGE LIMITED)

The attached Registers should correspond with the registers you hold on file. 

Please also note that this client has high confidentially requirements and therefore we trust this information is for Trident's
information only and will not be shared without prior consent form the Director of the Company.
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 
Karen

____________________________________________________

Karen McCarthy
Associate | Adoption and Review Team | Global Trust Solutions 

Deutsche Bank International Limited 
PO Box 424, Lefebvre Court, Lefebvre Street, GY1 3WT St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands 
Tel. +44(1481)702220 
Email karen.mccarthy@db.com
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Visit us: http://www.db-ci.com

From: "Savopoulos, Kelly" <ksavopoulos@tridenttrust.com>
To: Karen McCarthy/db/dbcom@DBEMEA, 
Date: 13/07/2015 16:38
Subject: RE: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]

Kind reminder.  

From: Savopoulos, Kelly 
Sent: 10 July 2015 11:44
To: 'Karen McCarthy'
Subject: RE: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]

Dear Karen

I attach sample certification wording for documents and passport copies.  

With regard to the documentation for Regula Limited, although Trident acts as RO/RA, we will require certified 
copies of the corporate documents as mentioned in your email below.  

Kind regards.

p.p. Lin Allen
Kelly Savopoulos
Trident Company Services (UK) Limited 
Tel:  +44-20-74870460
Fax: +44-20-74870461 
ksavopoulos@tridenttrust.com

7 Welbeck Street, London, W1G 9YE, United Kingdom  
Registered in England and Wales. Registration number: 3904490 
www.tridenttrust.com

The information in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be privileged or protected by other 
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legal rules.  It is intended solely for the addressee(s).  Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the 
addressee(s) is unauthorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to and therefore must 
not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of this message. Please note that Trident 
Company Services (UK) Limited, does not provide tax, legal or accounting advice. You should seek advice 
based on your particular circumstances from independent tax, legal and/or accounting professionals before 
engaging in any transaction which utilises the services of Trident Company Services (UK) Limited, or of any 
other office of the Trident Trust Group.

From: Karen McCarthy [mailto:karen.mccarthy@db.com]
Sent: 10 July 2015 09:00
To: Savopoulos, Kelly
Subject: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]

Classification: For internal use only 

Hi

The sole Director of this Company is Regula Limited, our Director Company of whom Trident act at RA/RO - per the 
attached.

Please confirm the exact documentation required for Regula Limited? For example, a certified copy of the M&A, COI and 
registers? As Trident are the RA/RO of Regula Limited, would the copies you hold on file suffice?

Please can you also provide your certification requirements.

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
Date: 09/07/2015 13:55
Subject: RE: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]
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Thanks Karen and we look forward to hearing from you before the 14th July.  

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
Sent: 09 July 2015 11:05
To: Savopoulos, Kelly
Subject: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]

Classification: For internal use only 

Hi

Thanks for the below - I thought this was the case, but needed confirmation.  

Kindly note we will action the needful and revert no later than Tuesday 14th July 2015. 

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
Date: 09/07/2015 10:53
Subject: RE: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]

Dear Karen

Under the Eligible Introducer status given to Deutsche Bank, we request this information for the review of our 
records.  

We look forward to receiving the documentation at your earliest.  

Kind regards.

p.p Lin Allen
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
Sent: 09 July 2015 08:30
To: Savopoulos, Kelly
Subject: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED [I]

Classification: For internal use only 

Hi Kelly

Please can you kindly confirm what the purpose of the below request is please as we can only share client 
information/documentation under certain circumstances.

With many thanks
Karen
__________________________________________

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
Date: 08/07/2015 12:38
Subject: PREMIER EDGE LIMITED

Case 1:21-mc-00178-VSB   Document 6-7   Filed 02/11/21   Page 7 of 10



7

Dear Karen 

PREMIER EDGE LIMITED

We ask that you kindly arrange for us to receive the following information no later than Tuesday July 14, 
2015 for the above company: 

         Certified copies of the passports of the beneficial owner and directors; 
         Certified copies of the proof of addresses of the beneficial owner and directors; 
         Certified updated copies of the register of members and directors if different to those which we currently 

have on file for the above company.  

Your assistance will be greatly appreciated.  

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
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